

Philip E. Brown

Office: 512 522 7707; Cell: 678 446 4141

Email: philip@pebrown.com

FUNCTIONAL SUMMARY

- **Web Designer**
 - Web site design experience using XHTML, CSS, PHP
 - (CMS) Content Management Systems development using Joomla, CMS Made Simple, and LightnEasy
 - Blog System development using WordPress
- **WebMaster and Administrator**
 - Experienced Administrator capable of maintaining existing sites and implementation of site redesigns
 - Experienced with email configuration and maintenance
- **Internet Marketing**
 - Experienced integrating Web Site Presence/Development, Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Linking and Email Campaigns to achieve Maximum Visibility and Traffic
- **Writer**
 - Proficient in the use of the written English language
 - Experienced as a web content, technical, marketing and public relation writer
- **Communication Designer**
 - Printed page design experience including technical, training & sales materials
- **Photographer**
 - Professional commercial, public relations, portrait, scientific, medical and fine art experience
 - Digital processing using Adobe Photoshop; Digital display print production experience
 - Web-based image integration specialist
- **Superior computer hardware skills**; able to use, repair and build PC and Apple systems.
- **Superior computer software Skills** including MS Office, Adobe CS5 Suite: Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, Indesign & Flash; FTP applications, XHTML & PHP editors and others.
- **Experienced Manager** including onsite direct management of co-workers and distant management using good communication skills and good telephone etiquette.

EXPERIENCE

- | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|
| ▪ Photographer | Amon Carter Museum | Ft. Worth, TX | 1980 - 1985 |
| | University of Texas | Arlington, TX | |
| | Kimbell Art Museum | Ft. Worth, TX | |
| ▪ Technical Director, Photo Lab Manager | Moto Photo, Inc | Dayton, OH | 1985 - 1996 |
| ▪ Photographic Consultant | P E Brown, Inc | Atlanta, GA | 1996 - 2000 |
| ▪ Portrait Studio Owner | Pro Photo Portraits | Atlanta, GA | 1999 - 2000 |
| ▪ Freelance Photographer | P E Brown, Inc | Atlanta, GA | 2000 - present |
| ▪ Freelance Designer/Administrator | P E Brown, Inc | Atlanta, GA | 2004 - present |

EDUCATION

Graphic Design Technical Certificate; Chattahoochee Tech College; 2010

Web Design & Development Technical Certificate; Texas State Technical College; December 2010

Associate of Arts; Houston Community College; 2011

SUMMARY

Professional, Experienced, Team Oriented, Customer Driven, Good Written / Verbal / Visual Communication Skills, Accurate and Detailed. Able to Listen, Understand and Explain Complex Concepts in Plain Language. Ability to Make Sales and Support Sales.